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PA FBLA--Bruce Boncal

From: adviserlist-bounces@mailman.intradatechnologies.com on behalf of PA FBLA--Bruce 
Boncal <bboncal@pafbla.us>

Sent: Sunday, March 26, 2017 3:05 PM
To: adviserlist@mailman.intradatechnologies.com
Subject: [Adviserlist] SLC Alert #10 -- Event Requiring Digital Projectors, Laptops, and/or Internet 

Access
Attachments: ATT00001.txt

Dear FBLA Advisers 
 
There are certain events that require the use of a digital projector, laptop or other device, and/or Internet access during 
their performances.  Please make sure your students are prepared for their presentation in the following events, and 
please make sure your student competitors have read the guidelines for these AND all other competitive events. 
 
Statement: 
The individual or team must provide the computer (or other device) for the event.  An LCD (digital) projector, screen, 
table, and electrical power will be provided onsite.  Participants that will be utilizing Apple products or other devices 
that do not have a VGA port will need to provide their own adapters. 
 
Participants may bring their own digital projector, if they choose, but they must work around the equipment that has 
been provided by PA FBLA and must return it to the location/position that it was if it was moved.  All equipment must be 
set up by the competitor, and he/she must be able to troubleshoot any issues. 
 
Do not assume that the projectors have an HDMI port, but the competitor may want to have an HDMI cable in case 
they encounter a projector with an HDMI port.  Competitors may bring an adapter that allows an HDMI cable to a VGA 
port. 
 
The above information applies to the following events.  Take note whether Internet access will or will not be provided 
based on the PA FBLA Competitive Events Guidelines: 
 
3D Animation 
--no Internet 
 
American Enterprise Project 
--no Internet 
 
Business Financial Plan 
--no Internet 
 
Business Plan 
--no Internet 
 
Coding and Programming 
--no Internet 
 
Community Service Project 
--no Internet 
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Computer Game and Simulation Programming 
--no Internet 
 
Digital Video Production 
--Internet will be provided; access may not be via WiFi so participants should plan appropriately; Internet access may be 
a hard-wired connection. 
 
E-business 
--Internet will be provided; access may not be via WiFi so participants should plan appropriately; Internet access may be 
a hard-wired connection. 
 
Electronic Career Portfolio 
--Internet will be provided; access may not be via WiFi so participants should plan appropriately; Internet access may be 
a hard-wired connection. 
 
Graphic Design 
--no Internet 
 
Introduction to Business Presentation 
--no Internet 
 
Mobile Application Development 
----Internet will be provided; access may not be via WiFi so participants should plan appropriately; Internet access may 
be a hard-wired connection. 
 
Partnership with Business 
--no Internet 
 
Public Service Announcement 
----Internet will be provided; access may not be via WiFi so participants should plan appropriately; Internet access may 
be a hard-wired connection. 
 
Publication Design 
--no Internet 
 
Sales Presentation 
--no Internet 
 
Social Media Campaign 
--no Internet 
 
Web Site Design 
------Internet will be provided; access may not be via WiFi so participants should plan appropriately; Internet access may 
be a hard-wired connection. 
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